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Eric Fryson 

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.R. us 

cc: Martin Friedman 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 0l.ltr.pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 

Tuesday, February 21,2012 4:36 PM 

Docket No.: 110032-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Flagler and 
Volusia Counties by Plantation Bay Utility Company 

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

mfriedman@,sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 110032-WS 

Plantation Bay Utility Company 

c) Plantation Bay Utility Company 

(407) 830-6331 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Flagler and Volusia Counties by 

d) 1 page 

e) Withdrawal of request to file a rate case 

2/21/2012 

0098 I FEB21 c! 

FPSC-COP1HISSION CLERK 



SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
A t t o r n e y s  I C o u n s e l o r s  

,- 

7% NORTH SUN DRIVE 
SUITE4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHON'@ (407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

www.sffIaw.com 

February 21,2012 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 110032-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Flagler and Volusia Counties by Plantation Bay Utility Company 
Our File No.: 36062.14 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is to advise you that Plantation Bay Utility Company is hereby 
withdrawing its request for filing a rate case at t h i s  time. 

Very rmly yours, 

For the Firm 

MSF/der 

cc: Mr. Doug Ross (via e-mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 

BOCA RATON . LAKEMARY TALLAHASSBPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


